

## **Sedlescombe Parish Council**

Minutes of the **Annual Meeting of the Parish Council** 

held on Tuesday 21st May 2024 at 1830 in Committee Room 2 of Sedlescombe Village Hall

## **Present:**

Cllr. Pauline Glew (PG). Cllr Jonathan Vine-Hall (JVH) Chair. District & parish Cllr Beverley Coupar (BC). Cllr Roy Chapman (RC), Cllr David Caney (DC), Cllr Jackie Saul-Hunt (JSH), Cllr Lindy Latreille (LL), Cllr Greta Anderson (GA). Mrs Jackie Scarff (Clerk/RFO)

tem	Item (C24.)
1	The Chairman to take the chair and receive nominations for Chairman of the council for the
	forthcoming year.
	PG nominated JVH as chair for the forthcoming year. All agreed. JVH accepted the position.
	<b>Resolved</b> JVH is the Parish Chair for the forthcoming year.
2	The Chairman to read and sign the declaration of acceptance of office.
	The DoAo was signed and witnessed.
3	The Chairman to take the chair and receive nominations for Vice Chairman of the council for the
	forthcoming year.
	JVH nominated PG as the vice chair for the forthcoming year. All agreed. PG accepted the position.
	<b>Resolved</b> PG is the vice chair for the forthcoming year.
	The DoAo was signed and witnessed.
4	To receive and accept Apologies (LGA 1972 s85)
	No apologies required.
5	Interests in accordance with the Localism Act 2011 and the Council's Code of Conduct
	To receive councillors' declarations of interest regarding matters on the agenda and consider any
	written requests for dispensation as a result.
	To grant any requests for dispensation as appropriate.
	There were no requirements to grant any dispensations.
	Reminder any changes to register of interests should be notified to the clerk.
	There were no declarations of interest.
6	To receive the minutes of the previous meeting held on 19th March 2024 and the extra ordinary
	meeting of the council 16 <sup>th</sup> April 2024, to approve these minutes and authorise the chairman to sign
	them as a correct record.
	<b>Resolved</b> that the chair was authorised to sign the minutes held on 19 <sup>th</sup> March 2024 and the extra
	ordinary meeting of the council 16 <sup>th</sup> April 2024 as a correct record.
7	To receive a proposal in accordance with the Statutory Instrument, Parish Councils (General Power of
	Competence) prescribed Order 2012 that Sedlescombe Parish Council meets the criteria for eligibility
	relating to the electoral mandate and relevant training of the clerk to adopt the General Power of
	Competence.
	The Council confirms that it meets the criteria necessary for it to adopt the General Power of
	Competence ie:
	The number of members of the council that have been declared to be elected is equal to or
	greater than two-thirds of the total number of members of the council;
	The clerk to the council holds the Certificate in Local Council Administration;
	The clerk to the council holds the certificate in Local Council Administration,
	Resolved that the council adopts the General Power of Competence.
	resolved that the council adopts the deheral Fower of competence.
8	In accordance with the Standing orders to receive for adoption the updated Standing orders, Financial
	Regulations and Risk assessment and Code of Conduct.
	<b>Resolved</b> that the Standing Orders, Financial Regulations, Risk Assessment and Code of Conduct be
	approved.
9	To receive for approval the council's scheme of delegation.
9	

10	To agree the arrangements for insurance in respect of all insurable risks.	
10	The clerk explained that the insurance renewal is due 1st October, and she would strive to get three	
	quotes. It may be worth considering a long-term agreement.	
	All agreed.	
11	To consider nominations to existing committees.	
	Membership agreed at the meeting will include the Chairman and Vice-Chairman being ex-officio	
	members of each Committee:	
	Finance Executive Committee	
	Resolved members for the forthcoming year be PG, JVH, BC, KS & GA	
	Planning Executive Committee.	
	Resolved members for the forthcoming year be all cllrs	
	Sedlescombe Sports Pavilion Executive Committee	
	Resolved members for the forthcoming year be DC, BC, RC & LL	
	Red Barn Field Working Group	
	Resolved members for the forthcoming year be PG, JSH & RC	
	Sedlescombe Traffic Advisory Group (STAG)	
	Resolved members for the forthcoming year be DC, JVH, BC	
	Staffing Committee	
	Resolved members for the forthcoming year be PG, JVH & LL	
	Any other Executive or Advisory Committee that the Parish Council agrees should be constituted for	
	the coming year.	
	Nothing	
	To consider nominations to represent the Parish Council on outside bodies	
	RALC	
	<b>Resolved</b> representatives for the forthcoming year be PG & JVH.	
	ESALC	
	Resolved representatives for the forthcoming year be LL.	
	Sedlescombe Village Hall	
	Resolved members for the forthcoming year be KS	
	Any other bodies that the Parish Council agrees they should have representation on.	
	Nothing	
12	To delegate to the relevant committees, a review of their terms of references.	
	<b>Resolved</b> that the committees have the delegated power to review their terms of reference and report	
	the outcome to full council following the review.	
13	To determine the time and place of the meeting of the Council including the next annual meeting of	
	the council.	
	<b>Resolved</b> that the meetings will take place on 3 <sup>rd</sup> Tuesday of every month except August when there will	
	be no meeting. The meetings will take place at CR2 of Sedlescombe Village Hall at 1830.	
	The Annual Meeting of the Parish council will take place at the May meeting.	
	July, October, December, January and March will be Full Council Meetings.	
- 10	September, November, February and April will be Finance Executive Meetings.	
14	To receive any questions on reports from the District or County Councillors  There was no undetect the end of year report as business is restarting with the new council year.	
4.5	There was no update to the end of year report as business is restarting with the new council year.	
15	Public participation session re matters on the Agenda at the Chairman's discretion.	
16	There were no members of the public.	
16	If the committee wishes to exclude the public for a particular agenda item, the following resolution	
	must be passed: 'That under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, the public and representatives of the	
	press and broadcast media be excluded from the meeting during the consideration of the following	
	items of business as publicity would be prejudicial to the public interest because of the confidential	
	nature of the business to be transacted.'	
	There was no requirement for this resolution	
17	Sedlescombe Sports Pavilion	
1/	To receive an update and agree any actions required.	
	10 receive an apaate and agree any actions required.	
		DC
		<i>5</i> 0

DC confirmed that the committee had chosen a company to replace the decking. And there was an invoice on the list of payments to be paid which would hold the price. The work would be done in approximately 6 weeks. The clerk explained that the company being used for the decarbonisation are in the process of reviewing the quote and will be planning to start July time. The clerk reported that the handy man had submitted a quote to fix the tiles in the showers, the door to the disabled toilet and the outside doors – removing the unrequired locks and repairing the wood that is KS discussed parking on the road outside the pavilion. It was agreed that as a public highway there was nothing that could be done. If parking was such that pedestrians and wheelchairs couldn't pass, then the cars could be reported to operation crackdown. DC reported that once all this work had been done the plan is to get the outside of the pavilion painted with the guttering being replaced. **Resolved.** The clerk is authorised to pay the invoice for the decking. The quote from the handyman of £996.42 was accepted and the clerk was authorised to instruct the handyman to carry out the work. 18 **Highway Matters** To receive an update from STAG and associated groups and agree any actions required. DC DC reported that there was support for the presented highways changes at the AA. The highways consultant is now setting up a meeting with ESCC Highways which we will be able to join. There was a discussion regarding what could be done in Stream Lane following questions from residents. ESCC Highways have told the PC that its not appropriate. The previous speed surveys had shown that speed was generally around 27/28mph at the 85 centile. There was a discussion about the perception that the traffic calming measures would encourage more drivers to use Stream Lane. The clirs agreed that the black cat should be used to capture the current levels of use a to be able to compare. Resolved the cllrs would continue to review the traffic in Stream Lane and consider possible measure if To review previous resolutions and agree any actions required. 19 The clerk reported that there was no progress to have the illegally placed pole on the village green removed. The clerk suggested that it may require a legal letter. **Resolved** the clerk to get a quote for sending a legal letter. To discuss a response to the Rother local plan and agree any actions required. 20 Resolved: The clerk was asked to amalgamate the responses received from cllrs and submit the response to RDC planning. 21 **Finance and Audit** To receive the monthly statement of accounts to 30<sup>th</sup> April 2024 1 This was circulated ahead of the meeting and noted. To receive the bank reconciliation to 30<sup>th</sup> April 2024 The bank reconciliation for Unity Trust bank was circulated before the meeting and it was noted that it reconciles to zero with the balance as at 30<sup>th</sup> April 2024 showing £83,451.10 To present for approval the payments for the month. 3 The payments were approved as presented with the addition of £33.60 to R Chapman To receive the report from the internal auditor and agree any actions required. The report had been circulated in advance and it as noted that there were no actions to carry forward. To consider for approval the annual governance statement. Resolved that the annual governance statement was approved and signed by the Chair. 5 To consider for approval the accounting statement for the year ended 31st March 2024 in the Annual Governance and Accountability return. Resolved that the accounting statement for the year ended 31st March 2024 in the Annual Governance 6 and Accountability return was approved and signed by the chair. To confirm the arranged direct debits and bank standing order payments. The clerk confirmed the DD's & SO's as presented. Reports, Correspondence, Questions and Future agenda items not requiring decisions.

The next bulletin will be distributed in July. The clerk requested content by 18<sup>th</sup> June.